
MC Squared, Inc. (MC2) 

5808-A Breckenridge Parkway, 
Tampa, FL 33610 

Phone: 813-623-3399 
FAX: 813-623-6636 

To: United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

TRANSMITTAL 

Date: May 15, 2015 

Re: Radiation Safety Officer Change (USNRC License No. 09-31230-01)/t/:~3·71._Jf--

Remarks: 

In accordance with subsection 64E-5.213(7), F.A.C., this is a notification that William Rovira will be 
permanently discontinuing his performance as Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for our company, MC 
Squared, Inc (MC2

), upon the receipt of this notice. The responsibility of RSO will be taken on by Mr. 
Lance Croft. 

Mr. Croft has worked for MC2 for 7 months and has been involved in the industry for 2. He is an 
authorized user of portable gauging devices for our company; holding a Certificate of Completion for the 
Portable Nuclear Gauge Safety & Hazmat Certification Training course, as required by the United States 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission and the Agreement States since October 2014. In addition to the eight 
hour Nuclear Gauge Operatory Safety Training course, Mr. Croft has completed the Radiation Safety 
Officer Class and is current with all HAZMAT requirements for Portable Nuclear Gauges. Enclosed you will 
find a copy of each of the following: 

• Portable Nuclear Gauge Safety & Hazmat Certification Training course (APNGA) 

• Radiation Safety Officer Class (APNGA) 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Thank you. 

Signed: 

distefano@mc2engineers.com 
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of you@/application dated 

als-/;o-/g di 2- . I and to inform you that the initial processing which 
indudes an_ ~dministrative review has bee~rformed. -"! --£ ) 

. 07 Cf--:~3 I J,30 ·-C) I ( tl'7JUi/)2~/{.b~:LJ fJ There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

O Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee. & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately ifthere is a fee issue involved. 

Your actio~ has been assigned Mail Control Number 0-,:f ,20tf:'5~ 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260; 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader. 


